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PREFACE 

The original building of Griffydam Wesleyan Methodist Chapel in 1778 is attributed to William 
Garner who first constructed and lived in an adjacent cottage, which can be seen to the right on the 
front cover photograph. One of the oldest Methodist chapels in the country, it finally closed its doors 
in 2005 due to a dwindling membership, and the last service was held on Oct 16th at 3.00 p.m. The 
preacher was the Rev. Harry Jones, and the organist was David Haywood.  The chapel held its 
bicentenary celebrations in 1978 and although only a few records of the celebrations have survived, 
it was felt by the author that it would be beneficial to record these on his website, 
samueltstewart.com  It was known as “Top Chapel” by the villagers in order to differentiate it from 
the Wesleyan Reform Chapel, known as “Bottom Chapel” which was located facing the opposite 
end of Elder lane, across the Rempstone road.  

 

COMPLIMENTARY READING 

“A HISTORY OF GRIFFYDAM WESLEYAN METHODIST AND WESLEYAN REFORM CHAPELS”. 
This can be found on the author’s website as a free to download and read pdf document. 
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LETTER FROM THE REV. KENNETH GARRARD 
SUPERINTENDENT MINISTER OF THE ASHBY CIRCUIT 

 

 



NOTES BY THE REV. PHILIP PEARSON 
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Margaret Hodges who wrote the following poem for the bicentenary of the chapel 
was married to Len Hodges, the son of Frederick and Emmeline Hodges (nee. Wilton) 
who lived on Zion Hill, Pegg’s Green. They lived at Coalville. The large Hodges 
families were staunch supporters of Griffydam Wesleyan Methodist Chapel. 

 



 

 

 

 



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

Note, the Pall referred to is a cloth for covering the coffin at a 
funeral. 

 

 


